
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
MARCH 7, 2019

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – February 7, 2019

(1) D-0319-02 Southmont Development Company is requesting Architectural 
Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 3350 Morgan Dr. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by the City of 
Southmont Development Company and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-
2.

(2) D-0319-03 The Church at Liberty Park is requesting Architectural Review
and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 12001 
Liberty Parkway. The purpose of this request is for renovation to 
an existing building. The property is owned by The Church at 
Liberty Park and is zoned Vestavia Hills PUD-PR-1.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

FEBRAURY 7, 2019

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
David Giddens
Mae Coshatt
Joe Ellis
Rip Weaver
Jeff Slaton

MEMBERS ABSENT: Chris Pugh

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for January 3, 2019 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for January 3, 2019
was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Weaver.  Motion as carried 
on a voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt– yes Mr. Ellis – yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Thompson– yes 
Motion carries.

Architectural Review 

D-1218-24 City of Vestavia Hills is requesting Architectural Review for the 
property located at 1280 Montgomery Highway. The purpose of 
this request is for a new building. The property is owned by the 
City of Vestavia Hills and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was a follow-up to a 
previously approved application.

John Brenner was present to explain the plan.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

The Board agreed with the application as presented.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review for the property located at 1280 
Montgomery Highway was made by Mrs. Coshatt.  Second was made by
Mr. Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt– yes Mr. Ellis – yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Thompson– yes 
Motion carries.

Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials

D-0219-01 Van Corr-Commercial Realty, LLC is requesting Architectural 
Review and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
1841 Montclaire Ln./1900 Kentucky Ave. The purpose of this 
request is for renovation to an existing building. The property is 
owned by Van Corr-Commercial Realty, LLC and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request. 

Van Coor was present to explain the plan and stated he was reskinning the building.

Mrs. Coshatt was concerned about some materials that may be reflective.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials 
for the property located at 1841 Montclaire Ln./1900 Kentucky Ave. was 
made by Mr. Ellis.  Second was made by Mr. Giddens.  Voice vote as 
follows:

Mrs. Coshatt– no Mr. Ellis – yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Thompson– yes 
Motion carries.

_______________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner







M
O

R
G

A
N

D
R

IV E

ROCKY RIDGE ROAD
IP

F
B

M
#1=49 3.86

IP
F

B
M

#2=49 0.34

G
ATE

EXISTING LITTLE SHADES CREEK EXISTING LITTLE SHADES CREEK

BRIDGE

M
ETAL

LID

GRAVEL

A
LLE

N
P

R
O

P
E

R
TIE

S
SO

U
TH

,LLC
P

A
R

C
E

L
N

o.
28-00-32-2-002-027.000

ZO
N

IN
G

R
-1

A
LLE

N
P

R
O

P
E

R
TIE

S
SO

U
TH

,LLC
P

A
R

C
E

L
N

o.
28-00-32-2-002-059.000

ZO
N

IN
G

B-2

M
O

R
G

A
N

P
R

O
P

E
R

TIES,LLC
P

A
R

C
E

L
N

o.
28-00-32-2-002-026.002

ZO
N

IN
G

R
-4

M
O

R
G

A
N

P
R

O
P

E
R

TIES,LLC
P

A
R

C
E

L
N

o.
28-00-32-2-002-026.002

ZO
N

IN
G

R
-4

D
&

M
,LLC

P
A

R
C

E
L

N
o.

28-00-32-2-002-028.000
ZO

N
IN

G
B-2

D
W

IN
V

E
S

TM
E

N
TS,LLC

P
A

R
C

E
L

N
o.

28-00-32-2-002-029.000
ZO

N
IN

G
B-2

S
H

E
R

R
Y

F.&
H

E
R

BER
T

G
R

AY
P

A
R

C
E

L
N

o.
28-00-32-2-002-031.000

ZO
N

IN
G

C
-1

S
87° 15' 00" E

29 6.5 9'

S
48°01'11"W

61.39'

N
8 6°58 '49" W
55 5.85 '

N13°32'36"E

328.95'
N00°26'00"E 162.16'

Δ
=03°31'28"

L=166.34'
R

=2704.18'
C

B
=S

00°03'42"E
C

=166.31'

Δ
=09°12'57"

L=97.09'
R

=603.63'
C

B=S88°24'42"W
C

=96.99'

S15°46'00"W

156.54'

S63°35'00"E
76.67'

S00°00'00"E

411.57'

N40°53'10"E

268.02'

N
02°4 2' 00 "W

4 .9 2'

N16°05'41"E
130.03'

88.66'

S74°54'00"E

(ROW WIDTH VARIES)

(30 MPH)

(R
O

W
W

ID
TH

V AR
IES)

(30
M

P H
)

C
E

S
-X

2019, COLUMBIA ENGINEERING SERVICESC

2862
BU

FO
R

D
H

IG
H

W
AY

D
U

LU
TH

,G
EO

R
G

IA
30096

E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
O

LU
M

BIA

(770)925-0357

S
U

ITE
200

TH
IS

D
R

A
W

IN
G

A
N

D
D

E
S

IG
N

A
R

E
TH

E
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
O

F
TH

E
C

O
N

SU
LTAN

T.
TH

E
Y

A
R

E
N

O
T

TO
B

E
U

S
E

D
,R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
,C

O
PIED

,IN
W

H
O

LE
O

R
IN

P
A

R
T,O

R
U

S
E

D
FO

R
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

IN
FO

R
M

ATIO
N

TO
O

TH
ER

S,W
ITH

O
U

T
TH

E
P

R
IO

R
W

R
ITTE

N
C

O
N

-S
E

N
T

O
F

TH
E

C
O

N
SU

LTAN
T.ALL

C
O

M
M

O
N

LA
W

R
IG

H
TS

O
F

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

A
N

D
O

TH
ER

W
ISE

AR
E

H
ER

EBY
S

P
E

C
IFIC

A
LLY

R
E

SER
VED

.

D
R

A
W

IN
G

TITLE

D
R

A
W

IN
G

FILE:

D
R

A
W

N
BY

D
A

TE

P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
O

.

D
R

A
W

IN
G

N
O

.

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S
*LA

N
D

PLAN
N

E
R

S
LAN

D
S

C
A

PE
A

R
C

H
ITE

C
TS

*SU
R

V
EYO

R
S

PROJECT

CLIENT

N
O

T
A

PPR
O

VED
FO

R
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TIO
N

A
PPR

O
VED

FO
R

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TIO

N

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

B
-1

G
AF

02/19/19
5148.00

PUBLIX AT ROCKY RIDGE SQUARE
3350 MORGAN DRIVE
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

RGS PROPERTIES, INC.
304 20TH STREET SOUTH
BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35233

R

Know
what's

D
E

S
IG

N
R

EVIEW
B

O
A

R
D

O
V

ER
ALL

S
ITE

PLAN

S
ITE

LEG
EN

D

S
ITE

D
ATA

N
O

R
TH

V
IC

IN
ITY

M
AP

S
ITE

MORGAN DR

ROCKY RIDGE RD
ROCKY RIDGE RD





FI
SH

ER
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

 ©
2
0
1
8
 

 A
A

2
6
0
0
1
7
3
8

0
1

.0
3

.1
9

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
, 

A
L

P
A

IN
T

S
W

 7
0
1
2

C
R
EA

M
Y

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

P
A

IN
T

S
W

 6
1
7
2
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

M
E
TA

L 
R
O

O
F

A
G

ED
 B

R
O

N
Z
E

B
ER

R
ID

G
E

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

S
H

IN
G

LE
 R

O
O

F

TI
M

B
ER

LI
N

E

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
 

C
A

S
TL

EW
O

O
D

 G
R
A
Y

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

B
R
IC

K

B
O

R
A

L 
B
R
IC

K

M
A

H
O

G
A

N
Y

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

P
U

B
LI

X
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N

P
U

B
LI

X
LE

FT
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

R
O

C
K

Y
 R

ID
G

E
 P

U
B

L
IX

D
E

S
IG

N
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 



FI
SH

ER
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

 ©
2
0
1
8
 

 A
A

2
6
0
0
1
7
3
8

0
1

.0
3

.1
9

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
, 

A
L

P
A

IN
T

S
W

 7
0
1
2

C
R
EA

M
Y

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

P
A

IN
T

S
W

 6
1
7
2
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

M
E
TA

L 
R
O

O
F

A
G

ED
 B

R
O

N
Z
E

B
ER

R
ID

G
E

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

S
H

IN
G

LE
 R

O
O

F

TI
M

B
ER

LI
N

E

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
 

C
A

S
TL

EW
O

O
D

 G
R
A
Y

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

B
R
IC

K

B
O

R
A

L 
B
R
IC

K

M
A

H
O

G
A

N
Y

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

P
U

B
LI

X
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N

P
U

B
LI

X
LE

FT
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

R
O

C
K

Y
 R

ID
G

E
 P

U
B

L
IX

D
E

S
IG

N
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 



FI
SH

ER
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

 ©
2
0
1
8
  

 
 

  
A

A
2
6
0
0
1
7
3
8

0
2

.2
8

.1
9

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
, 

A
L

P
A

IN
T

S
W

 7
0
1
2

C
R
EA

M
Y

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

P
A

IN
T

S
W

 6
1
7
2
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

M
E
TA

L 
R
O

O
F

A
G

ED
 B

R
O

N
Z
E

B
ER

R
ID

G
E

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

S
H

IN
G

LE
 R

O
O

F

TI
M

B
ER

LI
N

E

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
 

C
A

S
TL

EW
O

O
D

 G
R
A
Y

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

B
R
IC

K

B
O

R
A

L 
B
R
IC

K

M
A

H
O

G
A

N
Y

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

P
U

B
LI

X
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N

P
U

B
LI

X
LE

FT
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

R
O

C
K

Y
 R

ID
G

E
 P

U
B

L
IX

D
E

S
IG

N
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 



FI
SH

ER
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

 ©
2
0
1
8
  

 
 

  
A

A
2
6
0
0
1
7
3
8

0
2

.2
8

.1
9

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
, 

A
L

P
A

IN
T

S
W

 7
0
1
2

C
R
EA

M
Y

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

P
A

IN
T

S
W

 6
1
7
2
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

M
E
TA

L 
R
O

O
F

A
G

ED
 B

R
O

N
Z
E

B
ER

R
ID

G
E

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

S
H

IN
G

LE
 R

O
O

F

TI
M

B
ER

LI
N

E

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
 

C
A

S
TL

EW
O

O
D

 G
R
A
Y

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

B
R
IC

K

B
O

R
A

L 
B
R
IC

K

M
A

H
O

G
A

N
Y

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G

P
U

B
LI

X
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N

P
U

B
LI

X
LE

FT
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

R
O

C
K

Y
 R

ID
G

E
 P

U
B

L
IX

D
E

S
IG

N
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 

















A
P

O
L

L
O

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, L

L
C

C
A

-4
48

4-
E

65
44

 U
.S

. H
w

y 
41

 N
or

th
, S

ui
te

 2
09

B
, A

po
llo

 B
ea

ch
, F

L
 3

35
72

P
ho

ne
: 8

13
.9

38
.5

80
3 

/ F
ax

: 8
13

.9
38

.5
80

5
Jo

b 
#

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

01
9 

- A
ll 

ri
gh

ts
 r

es
er

ve
d.

C
O

N
SU

L
T

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

12
10

0

S S2 S3 S4 SO SM SK

D
60

0

J
J

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

48
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

48
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

48
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

48
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

48
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

48
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

48
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

18
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

44
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

18
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

18
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

18
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

A
FF

A
FGS
Y

M
B

O
L

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
M

O
U

N
TI

N
G

S
Y

M
B

O
L

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
M

O
U

N
TI

N
G

A
B

O
V

E
 F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 F

LO
O

R
.

A
B

O
V

E
 F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 G

R
A

D
E

.

B
FG

A
U

TO
M

A
TI

C
 T

R
A

N
S

FE
R

 S
W

IT
C

H
.

C
C

O
N

D
U

IT
.

C
LG

C
E

IL
IN

G
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
.

D
D

R
Y

E
R

 O
U

TL
E

T 
(N

E
M

A
 1

4-
30

R
).

D
N

C
O

N
D

U
IT

 D
O

W
N

.
E

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

.
E

C
E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

.
E

G
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T 
G

R
O

U
N

D
.

E
X

P
E

X
P

LO
S

IO
N

 P
R

O
O

F.
E

W
C

E
LE

C
TR

IC
 W

A
TE

R
 C

O
O

LE
R

.
E

W
H

E
LE

C
TR

IC
 W

A
TE

R
 H

E
A

TE
R

.
G

E
C

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 E
LE

C
TR

O
D

E
 C

O
N

D
U

C
TO

R
.

G
FI

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
A

U
LT

 IN
TE

R
R

U
P

TE
R

.

H
P

H
O

R
S

E
P

O
W

E
R

.
IG

IS
O

LA
TE

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
.

LS
IG

LO
N

G
, S

H
O

R
T,

 IN
S

TA
N

TA
N

E
O

U
S

, G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
A

U
LT

.
N

N
E

W
.

N
E

U
T

N
E

U
TR

A
L.

N
L

N
IG

H
T 

LI
G

H
T.

N
P

N
A

M
E

P
LA

TE
.

P
N

L
P

A
N

E
L.

R
R

A
N

G
E

 (N
E

M
A

 1
4-

50
R

).
R

E
R

E
LO

C
A

TE
D

.
U

O
N

U
N

LE
S

S
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

 N
O

TE
D

.
U

P
C

O
N

D
U

IT
 U

P
.

W
P

W
E

A
TH

E
R

P
R

O
O

F.
W

P
I

W
E

A
TH

E
R

P
R

O
O

F 
W

H
IL

E
-IN

-U
S

E
 C

O
V

E
R

.

H
ID

H
IG

H
 IN

TE
N

S
IT

Y
 D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
.

A
B

B
R

E
V

IA
TI

O
N

S
A

B
B

R
E

V
IA

TI
O

N
S

A
TS

B
E

LO
W

 F
IN

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E
.

N
F

N
O

N
-F

U
S

E
D

.

P TV C
R

P
P

FA
C

P

FA
A

P S

T F R M D

80
" A

FF
 T

O
 B

O
TT

O
M

 O
R

 6
"

B
E

LO
W

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 U

O
N

.
80

" A
FF

 T
O

 B
O

TT
O

M
 O

R
 6

"
B

E
LO

W
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 U
O

N
.

80
" A

FF
 T

O
 B

O
TT

O
M

 O
R

 6
"

B
E

LO
W

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 U

O
N

.
M

U
P

D
N

P
P

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

P
O

W
E

R
 P

A
C

K
.

A
B

O
V

E
 C

E
IL

IN
G

E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L 
LE

G
E

N
D

C
E

IL
IN

G
 L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

.

C
E

IL
IN

G
 L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

 W
IT

H
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
O

W
E

R
 B

A
C

K
U

P
.

W
A

LL
 W

A
S

H
 L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

.  
A

R
R

O
W

 IN
D

IC
A

TE
S

 W
A

S
H

 D
IR

E
C

TI
O

N
.

W
A

LL
 B

R
A

C
K

E
T 

LI
G

H
T 

FI
X

TU
R

E
.

W
A

LL
 B

R
A

C
K

E
T 

LI
G

H
T 

FI
X

TU
R

E
 W

IT
H

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

O
W

E
R

 B
A

C
K

U
P

.

W
A

LL
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
 S

C
O

N
C

E
 L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

W
A

LL
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
 S

C
O

N
C

E
 L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

 W
IT

H
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
O

W
E

R
B

A
C

K
U

P
.

1'
 X

 1
' L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

.

1'
 X

 1
' L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

 W
IT

H
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
O

W
E

R
 B

A
C

K
U

P
.

2'
 X

 2
' L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

.

2'
 X

 2
' L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

 W
IT

H
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
O

W
E

R
 B

A
C

K
U

P
.

2'
 X

 4
' L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

.

2'
 X

 4
' L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

 W
IT

H
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
O

W
E

R
 B

A
C

K
U

P
.

S
U

R
FA

C
E

 M
O

U
N

TE
D

 L
IG

H
T 

FI
X

TU
R

E
.

S
U

R
FA

C
E

 M
O

U
N

TE
D

 L
IG

H
T 

FI
X

TU
R

E
 W

IT
H

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

O
W

E
R

 B
A

C
K

U
P

.

W
A

LL
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
 L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

.

W
A

LL
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
 L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

 W
IT

H
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
O

W
E

R
 B

A
C

K
U

P
.

FL
U

O
R

E
S

C
E

N
T 

S
TR

IP
 L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

.

FL
U

O
R

E
S

C
E

N
T 

S
TR

IP
 L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

 W
IT

H
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
O

W
E

R
 B

A
C

K
U

P
.

FL
O

O
D

 L
IG

H
T 

FI
X

TU
R

E
.

TR
A

C
K

 L
IG

H
T 

FI
X

TU
R

E
 (S

TR
A

IG
H

T)
.

TR
A

C
K

 L
IG

H
T 

FI
X

TU
R

E
 (C

U
R

V
E

D
).

P
E

N
D

A
N

T 
M

O
U

N
TE

D
 L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

.

A
C

C
E

N
T 

LI
G

H
T 

FI
X

TU
R

E
.

C
E

IL
IN

G
 F

A
N

.

S
IN

G
LE

-F
A

C
E

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
 E

X
IT

 S
IG

N
 W

IT
H

 A
IM

IN
G

 A
R

R
O

W
S

 A
S

IN
D

IC
A

TE
D

.  
FI

LL
 R

E
P

R
E

S
E

N
TS

 R
E

A
D

A
B

LE
 F

A
C

E
 D

IR
E

C
TI

O
N

.
TW

O
-F

A
C

E
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 M
O

U
N

TE
D

 E
X

IT
 S

IG
N

 W
IT

H
 A

IM
IN

G
 A

R
R

O
W

S
 A

S
IN

D
IC

A
TE

D
.  

FI
LL

 R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

TS
 R

E
A

D
A

B
LE

 F
A

C
E

 D
IR

E
C

TI
O

N
.

W
A

LL
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
 E

X
IT

 S
IG

N
 W

IT
H

 A
IM

IN
G

 A
R

R
O

W
S

 A
S

 IN
D

IC
A

TE
D

.  
FI

LL
R

E
P

R
E

S
E

N
TS

 R
E

A
D

A
B

LE
 F

A
C

E
 D

IR
E

C
TI

O
N

.

W
A

LL
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 B
A

TT
E

R
Y

 P
A

C
K

 L
IG

H
T 

FI
X

TU
R

E
.

C
O

M
B

IN
A

TI
O

N
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 B
A

TT
E

R
Y

 L
IG

H
T 

A
N

D
 E

X
IT

 S
IG

N
 W

IT
H

 A
IM

IN
G

A
R

R
O

W
S

 A
S

 IN
D

IC
A

TE
D

.  
FI

LL
 R

E
P

R
E

S
E

N
TS

 R
E

A
D

A
B

LE
 F

A
C

E
.

P
O

LE
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
 L

IG
H

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

.

S
IN

G
LE

-P
O

LE
 T

O
G

G
LE

 S
W

IT
C

H
.

TW
O

-P
O

LE
 T

O
G

G
LE

 S
W

IT
C

H
.

TH
R

E
E

-W
A

Y
 T

O
G

G
LE

 S
W

IT
C

H
.

FO
U

R
-W

A
Y

 T
O

G
G

LE
 S

W
IT

C
H

.

O
C

C
U

P
A

N
C

Y
 S

E
N

S
O

R
 S

W
IT

C
H

.

M
O

M
E

N
TA

R
Y

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

TO
G

G
LE

 S
W

IT
C

H
.

K
E

Y
 O

P
E

R
A

TE
D

 T
O

G
G

LE
 S

W
IT

C
H

.

D
IM

M
E

R
 S

W
IT

C
H

.  
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 W

A
TT

A
G

E
 R

A
TI

N
G

 IN
D

IC
A

TE
D

.

JU
N

C
TI

O
N

 B
O

X
 O

R
 O

U
TL

E
T 

B
O

X
.

G
R

O
U

N
D

 R
O

D
.

C
O

N
D

U
IT

 C
O

N
C

E
A

LE
D

 IN
 W

A
LL

 O
R

 A
B

O
V

E
 C

E
IL

IN
G

.

C
O

N
D

U
IT

 C
O

N
C

E
A

LE
D

 IN
 S

LA
B

 O
R

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
.

S
E

E
 F

IX
TU

R
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.

48
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

.

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

.

S
E

E
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

.

S
E

E
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

.

D
U

P
LE

X
 R

E
C

E
P

TA
C

LE
.  

S
E

E
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

.

D
U

P
LE

X
 R

E
C

E
P

TA
C

LE
, A

B
O

V
E

 C
O

U
N

TE
R

.  
S

E
E

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
.

D
U

P
LE

X
 R

E
C

E
P

TA
C

LE
, O

N
E

-H
A

LF
 S

W
IT

C
H

E
D

.  
S

E
E

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
.

D
U

P
LE

X
 R

E
C

E
P

TA
C

LE
, F

LO
O

R
 O

R
 P

O
K

E
-T

H
R

U
.  

S
E

E
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

.

D
O

U
B

LE
 D

U
P

LE
X

 R
E

C
E

P
TA

C
LE

.  
S

E
E

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
.

D
O

U
B

LE
 D

U
P

LE
X

 R
E

C
E

P
TA

C
LE

, A
B

O
V

E
 C

O
U

N
TE

R
.  

S
E

E
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

.

S
IM

P
LE

X
 R

E
C

E
P

TA
C

LE
.  

S
E

E
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

.

S
P

E
C

IA
L 

R
E

C
E

P
TA

C
LE

.  
N

E
M

A
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

A
TI

O
N

 A
S

 N
O

TE
D

.

M
U

LT
I-O

U
TL

E
T 

S
U

R
FA

C
E

 R
A

C
E

W
A

Y
 W

IT
H

 N
E

M
A

 5
-1

5R
 S

IM
P

LE
X

R
E

C
E

P
TA

C
LE

S
 A

T 
12

" C
E

N
TE

R
S

 U
O

N
.

20
8Y

/1
20

V
 O

R
 2

40
/1

20
V

 P
A

N
E

LB
O

A
R

D
.

27
7Y

/4
80

V
 P

A
N

E
LB

O
A

R
D

.

D
IS

C
O

N
N

E
C

T 
S

W
IT

C
H

.
N

E
M

A
/A

M
P

E
R

A
G

E
/P

O
LE

/F
U

S
E

/V
O

LT
A

G
E

.  
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 N

E
M

A
 1

, 6
00

V
 U

O
N

.

M
O

TO
R

 S
TA

R
TE

R
.

C
O

M
B

IN
A

TI
O

N
 M

O
TO

R
 S

TA
R

TE
R

/D
IS

C
O

N
N

E
C

T 
S

W
IT

C
H

.
N

E
M

A
/A

M
P

E
R

A
G

E
/P

O
LE

/F
U

S
E

/V
O

LT
A

G
E

.  
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 N

E
M

A
 1

, 6
00

V
 U

O
N

.

E
LE

C
TR

IC
 D

U
C

T 
H

E
A

TE
R

.

M
O

TO
R

 C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
 O

R
 E

X
H

A
U

S
T 

FA
N

.

P
O

W
E

R
 P

O
LE

 W
IT

H
 P

O
W

E
R

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
 R

A
C

E
W

A
Y

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
S

 A
S

 N
O

TE
D

.

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

/D
A

TA
 O

U
TL

E
T.

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

/D
A

TA
 O

U
TL

E
T,

 F
LO

O
R

 O
R

 P
O

K
E

-T
H

R
U

.

C
O

M
B

IN
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
/D

A
TA

 A
N

D
 D

U
P

LE
X

 R
E

C
E

P
TA

C
LE

O
U

TL
E

T,
 F

LO
O

R
 O

R
 P

O
K

E
-T

H
R

U
.

C
A

B
LE

 T
V

 O
U

TL
E

T.

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 C
A

R
D

 R
E

A
D

E
R

 O
U

TL
E

T.

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 P
U

S
H

-P
A

D
 O

U
TL

E
T.

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 C
LO

S
E

D
 C

IR
C

U
IT

 T
V

 C
A

M
E

R
A

.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

P
A

N
E

L.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 R
E

M
O

TE
 A

N
N

U
N

C
IA

TO
R

 P
A

N
E

L.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 S
M

O
K

E
 D

E
TE

C
TO

R
.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 D
U

C
T 

TY
P

E
 S

M
O

K
E

 D
E

TE
C

TO
R

.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 H
E

A
T 

D
E

TE
C

TO
R

.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 P
U

LL
 S

TA
TI

O
N

.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 T
A

M
P

E
R

 S
W

IT
C

H
.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 F
LO

W
 S

W
IT

C
H

.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 R
E

LA
Y

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
O

D
U

LE
.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 M
O

D
U

LE
.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 M
A

G
N

E
TI

C
 D

O
O

R
 H

O
LD

E
R

.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 H
O

R
N

.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 S
TR

O
B

E
.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 H
O

R
N

/S
TR

O
B

E
.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 M
IN

I-H
O

R
N

.

FI
R

E
 A

LA
R

M
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 B
E

LL
.

C
O

N
D

U
IT

 R
U

N
 U

P
 O

R
 D

O
W

N
 A

S
 N

O
TE

D
.

P
H

A
S

E
, N

E
U

TR
A

L,
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T 
G

R
O

U
N

D
, A

N
D

 IS
O

LA
TE

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
.

 A
LL

 H
O

M
E

R
U

N
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 1
/2

" C
O

N
D

U
IT

 W
IT

H
 3

 #
12

 U
O

N
.

R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 K
E

Y
E

D
 N

O
TE

S
.

18
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

44
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

FL
U

S
H

 IN
 F

LO
O

R
 U

O
N

.

44
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

78
" A

FF
 T

O
 T

O
P

.

78
" A

FF
 T

O
 T

O
P

.

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

.

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

.

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

.

B
Y

 O
TH

E
R

S
.

B
Y

 O
TH

E
R

S
.

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

.

18
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

FL
U

S
H

 IN
 F

LO
O

R
 U

O
N

.

FL
U

S
H

 IN
 F

LO
O

R
 U

O
N

.

18
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

48
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

48
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

.

78
" A

FF
 T

O
 T

O
P

.

66
" A

FF
 T

O
 T

O
P

.

C
E

IL
IN

G
 U

O
N

.

IN
 S

U
P

P
LY

 D
U

C
T 

> 
2,

00
0 

C
FM

IN
 R

E
TU

R
N

 D
U

C
T 

> 
15

,0
00

 C
FM

C
E

IL
IN

G
 U

O
N

.

48
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

FI
E

LD
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

TE
.

FI
E

LD
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

TE
.

FI
E

LD
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

TE
.

FI
E

LD
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

TE
.

O
N

 W
A

LL
 6

" B
E

LO
W

 T
O

P
 O

F
D

O
O

R
.

80
" A

FF
 T

O
 B

O
TT

O
M

 O
R

 6
"

B
E

LO
W

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 U

O
N

.

96
" A

FF
 T

O
 T

O
P

 U
O

N
.

W
A

LL
 B

R
A

C
K

E
T 

LI
G

H
T 

FI
X

TU
R

E
.

W
A

LL
 B

R
A

C
K

E
T 

LI
G

H
T 

FI
X

TU
R

E
 W

IT
H

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

O
W

E
R

 B
A

C
K

U
P

.

ST
48

" A
FF

 T
O

 C
E

N
TE

R
LI

N
E

 U
O

N
.

TI
M

E
R

 S
W

IT
C

H
.

V
A

C
A

N
C

Y
 S

E
N

S
O

R
 S

W
IT

C
H

.
C

E
IL

IN
G

 U
O

N
.

V
S

V
A

C
A

N
C

Y
 S

E
N

S
O

R
 S

W
IT

C
H

.
SV

48
" A

FF
 T

O
 C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 U

O
N

.

O
C

C
U

P
A

N
C

Y
 S

E
N

S
O

R
 S

W
IT

C
H

.
C

E
IL

IN
G

 U
O

N
.

O
S



w
w

w
w

w

w

w
w w

IV

IV

w
w

w
w

w

w

ww
w w

w
w

w
w

M
O

R
G

A
N

 D
R

IV
E

ROCKY RIDGE ROAD

IP
F 

B
M

 #
1=

49
3.

86

IP
F 

B
M

 #
2=

49
0.

34

TR
A

FF
IC

 P
O

LE
(T

Y
P

IC
A

L)

G
U

A
R

D
 R

A
IL

G
U

A
R

D
 R

A
IL

M
E

TA
L 

LI
D

E
21

S
4

E
21

 F
IX

TU
R

E
S

 A
R

E
 S

H
O

W
N

 F
O

R
P

H
O

TO
M

E
TR

IC
 P

U
R

P
O

S
E

S
 O

N
LY

.
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 A
N

D
 IN

S
TA

LL
E

D
U

N
D

E
R

 P
U

B
LI

X
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T.

 (T
Y

P
.)

4.
3

3.
7

3.
5

3.
0

2.
8

2.
9

8.
2

8.
2

5.
9

5.
1

4.
4

4.
3

4.
6

4.
6

4.
6

4.
2

3.
6

4.
5

3.
2

4.
1

3.
8

3.
2

3.
3

3.
3

9.
0

4.
9

3.
4

5.
6

5.
3

3.
1

3.
1

5.
2

6.
9

3.
7

4.
4

4.
4

4.
6

3.
9

3.
4

3.
8

4.
4

3.
9

4.
8

5.
4

4.
6

3.
7

4.
6

5.
3

4.
4

5.
0

5.
6

5.
5

4.
8

5.
5

6.
7

6.
4

7.
3

6.
2

4.
8

5.
6

9.
1

8.
1

8.
7

5.
9

3.
9

4.
7

5.
4

4.
2

6.
6

7.
5

5.
0

3.
7

4.
1

4.
8

3.
8

9.
7

5.
5

3.
8

3.
8

3.
8

3.
6

7.
4

9.
3

5.
7

4.
3

4.
2

4.
2

4.
0

5.
2

8.
5

5.
5

4.
1

4.
1

4.
1

4.
0

6.
2

7.
6

5.
5

4.
3

4.
1

4.
4

4.
2

7.
8

6.
0

4.
9

3.
6

4.
0

3.
9

6.
1

6.
3

6.
7

5.
6

4.
1

5.
2

5.
1

8.
86.
6

4.
4

5.
8

5.
7

9.
0

6.
5

4.
2

7.
5

7.
4

7.
4

6.
3

4.
1

5.
3

5.
2

11
.2

9.
7

7.
3

5.
2

5.
3

4.
9

9.
0

8.
7

6.
7

5.
6

4.
4

3.
8

3.
5

8.
0

3.
6

3.
0

3.
4

3.
6

3.
5

3.
8

5.
1

6.
0

5.
5

5.
2

3.
9

2.
9

2.
0

2.
0

4.
0

5.
2

6.
1

7.
0

5.
8

4.
3

2.
9

1.
4

2.
1

4.
9

6.
0

6.
6

6.
9

5.
8

5.
9

4.
4

3.
0

2.
6

3.
7

4.
5

5.
5

6.
0

6.
2

6.
1

5.
3

4.
0

2.
8

2.
2

3.
2

3.
8

4.
6

4.
9

5.
1

5.
0

4.
4

3.
5

2.
7

1.
8

2.
6

3.
1

3.
7

4.
2

4.
3

4.
2

3.
8

3.
2

2.
5

1.
6

2.
2

2.
8

3.
4

4.
0

4.
2

4.
1

3.
7

3.
1

2.
5

1.
5

2.
1

2.
8

3.
6

4.
4

4.
9

4.
8

4.
2

3.
4

2.
6

1.
5

2.
1

2.
9

4.
0

5.
3

6.
0

6.
0

5.
2

3.
9

2.
8

1.
5

2.
1

3.
1

4.
5

5.
9

6.
7

5.
6

5.
8

4.
3

2.
9

1.
5

2.
1

3.
0

4.
5

5.
5

7.
1

6.
9

5.
8

4.
4

2.
9

1.
4

2.
0

2.
8

4.
0

5.
3

6.
0

5.
5

5.
3

3.
9

2.
7

1.
4

2.
0

2.
8

3.
5

4.
6

5.
2

5.
2

4.
6

3.
7

2.
8

1.
3

2.
2

3.
4

4.
4

5.
1

5.
5

5.
6

5.
8

5.
4

4.
4

1.
2

2.
0

3.
4

4.
6

5.
2

6.
0

6.
7

7.
1

7.
4

5.
9

1.
1

1.
9

3.
1

4.
3

5.
0

5.
7

7.
4

9.
6

9.
0

7.
9

0.
8

1.
5

2.
6

3.
6

4.
4

5.
6

7.
8

8.
7

7.
6

0.
5

0.
8

1.
4

1.
9

2.
2

2.
2

2.
1

3.
2

1.
7

2.
2

0.
4

3.
0

3.
0

3.
5

3.
1

3.
6

3.
0

3.
3

4.
6

5.
0

4.
5

5.
1

4.
6

3.
7

2.
9

3.
1

2.
9

3.
2

4.
8

4.
9

5.
0

5.
0

4.
7

4.
1

3.
3

3.
5

4.
5

4.
7

4.
8

5.
1

4.
6

4.
5

4.
1

3.
6

4.
4

4.
7

4.
0

3.
4

3.
6

4.
7

4.
8

5.
3

5.
9

6.
9

5.
0

4.
9

4.
2

4.
7

5.
1

4.
4

3.
5

3.
5

4.
6

5.
2

6.
5

4.
6

4.
9

4.
9

5.
1

4.
7

3.
9

3.
3

3.
7

5.
0

5.
2

4.
3

4.
5

5.
2

4.
0

4.
8

4.
2

4.
8

4.
1

3.
9

3.
3

3.
4

4.
4

4.
7

5.
1

5.
2

4.
7

3.
1

4.
2

3.
7

4.
1

3.
4

3.
7

4.
1

3.
7

4.
1

4.
5

4.
4

4.
6

4.
2

3.
6

4.
3

3.
9

4.
4

3.
7

3.
8

4.
1

3.
7

2.
9

3.
6

3.
3

3.
5

3.
3

4.
7

4.
9

4.
6

5.
2

4.
7

4.
0

3.
5

3.
6

3.
1

3.
6

3.
4

3.
5

3.
4

4.
9

4.
9

4.
9

5.
0

4.
8

4.
4

3.
6

3.
7

4.
3

4.
6

4.
6

4.
7

4.
3

4.
5

4.
3

3.
2

4.
9

4.
2

3.
4

3.
6

4.
5

4.
8

5.
2

5.
3

4.
7

5.
0

5.
0

4.
3

4.
7

5.
1

4.
6

3.
8

3.
9

4.
9

5.
2

4.
3

4.
55.
2

4.
5

4.
8

4.
9

5.
2

4.
7

4.
0

3.
4

3.
6

4.
8

5.
2

4.
1

4.
3

5.
1

4.
0

4.
6

4.
2

4.
7

4.
1

4.
1

3.
7

3.
7

4.
7

4.
8

5.
3

5.
3

4.
7

3.
1

4.
1

3.
7

4.
1

3.
5

3.
6

4.
1

3.
8

4.
5

4.
7

4.
9

4.
5

3.
7

4.
4

4.
0

4.
4

3.
9

3.
9

4.
2

3.
9

3.
4

3.
9

3.
6

3.
8

3.
4

4.
8

5.
2

5.
0

5.
5

5.
0

4.
5

4.
4

3.
9

3.
0

3.
9

3.
7

3.
2

5.
4

5.
7

5.
8

5.
9

5.
4

5.
0

4.
5

4.
5

4.
2

4.
9

4.
3

4.
8

4.
0

5.
5

5.
9

5.
1

5.
9

4.
9

4.
2

4.
5

5.
0

5.
2

5.
2

4.
7

6.
4

7.
0

6.
3

6.
5

6.
3

5.
6

5.
1

5.
2

5.
6

5.
3

5.
0

5.
2

6.
3

7.
2

7.
5

7.
4

6.
1

5.
2

4.
8

4.
9

5.
4

4.
7

4.
8

5.
0

6.
8

7.
1

7.
1

7.
0

5.
6

5.
5

5.
5

5.
5

5.
9

5.
8

5.
7

5.
5

5.
0

5.
7

6.
6

6.
3

5.
5

4.
5

4.
4

5.
3

5.
6

6.
1

6.
2

5.
4

5.
7

5.
0

5.
4

5.
9

4.
9

4.
0

3.
6

4.
9

5.
8

5.
1

5.
1

4.
3

4.
4

4.
6

4.
8

5.
4

5.
1

4.
0

3.
7

2.
9

S
4

S
1

S
3

S
3

S
3

S
3

S
3

S
2E

S
1E

S
3

E
21

E
21

E
21

E
21

E
21

E
23

E
23 E
23

E
23

S
5E

S
5E

Lu
m

in
ai

re
 S

ch
ed

ul
e

S
ym

bo
l

La
be

l
M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r

C
at

al
og

 N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

La
m

p
N

um
be

r 
La

m
ps

Fi
le

na
m

e
Lu

m
en

s 
P

er
 

La
m

p
Li

gh
t L

os
s 

Fa
ct

or
W

at
ta

ge

E
21

TR
V

-6
0L

-1
36

-4
K

7-
3

TR
A

V
E

R
S

E
X

-7
0-

C
R

I 
1

TR
V

-6
0L

-1
36

-4
K

7-
3-

U
N

V
.ie

s
15

66
9

0.
9

13
6.

4

S
1

S
2E

B
ea

co
n 

P
ro

du
ct

s
V

P
L-

96
L-

28
0-

4K
7-

3
LA

R
G

E
 V

IP
E

R
X

-7
0-

C
R

I D
A

TA
 S

H
O

W
N

 IS
 

A
B

S
O

LU
TE

1
V

P
L-

96
L-

28
0-

4K
7-

3.
ie

s
32

63
3

0.
9

55
3.

4

S
3

B
ea

co
n 

P
ro

du
ct

s
V

P
-L

-9
6L

-3
15

-4
K

7-
5Q

M
LA

R
G

E
 V

IP
E

R
X

-7
0-

C
R

I D
A

TA
 S

H
O

W
N

 IS
 

A
B

S
O

LU
TE

1
V

P
-L

-9
6L

-3
15

-4
K

7-
5Q

M
.ie

s
34

83
5

0.
9

63
1.

1

S
4

V
P

-L
-9

6L
-3

95
-4

K
7-

4
1

V
P

-L
-9

6L
-3

95
-4

K
7-

4.
ie

s
39

92
2

0.
9

78
8.

0

S
5E

B
ea

co
n 

P
ro

du
ct

s
V

P
-L

-9
6L

-3
15

-4
K

7-
5W

LA
R

G
E

 V
IP

E
R

X
-7

0-
C

R
I D

A
TA

 S
H

O
W

N
 IS

 
A

B
S

O
LU

TE
1

V
P

-L
-9

6L
-3

15
-4

K
7-

5W
.ie

s
33

30
4

0.
9

94
6.

6

E
23

TR
A

V
E

R
S

E
1

13
89

0
0.

9
85

.5

B
ea

co
n 

P
ro

du
ct

s

B
ea

co
n 

P
ro

du
ct

s

B
ea

co
n 

P
ro

du
ct

s

B
ea

co
n 

P
ro

du
ct

s

X
-7

0-
C

R
I 

X
-7

0-
C

R
I D

A
TA

 S
H

O
W

N
 IS

 
A

B
S

O
LU

TE
LA

R
G

E
 V

IP
E

R

TR
V

-3
6L

-8
0-

4K
7-

3

V
P

L-
96

L-
28

0-
4K

7-
3

LA
R

G
E

 V
IP

E
R

X
-7

0-
C

R
I D

A
TA

 S
H

O
W

N
 IS

 
A

B
S

O
LU

TE
1

V
P

L-
96

L-
28

0-
4K

7-
3.

ie
s

32
63

3
0.

9
27

6.
7

TR
V

-6
0L

-1
36

-4
K

7-
3-

U
N

V
.ie

s

S
1E

B
ea

co
n 

P
ro

du
ct

s
V

P
L-

96
L-

28
0-

4K
7-

3
LA

R
G

E
 V

IP
E

R
X

-7
0-

C
R

I D
A

TA
 S

H
O

W
N

 IS
 

A
B

S
O

LU
TE

1
V

P
L-

96
L-

28
0-

4K
7-

3.
ie

s
32

63
3

0.
9

27
6.

7

S
ta

tis
tic

s

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

S
ym

bo
l

A
vg

M
ax

M
in

M
ax

/M
in

A
vg

/M
in

P
ub

lix
 F

ro
nt

 P
ar

ki
ng

4.
6 

fc
7.

5 
fc

2.
9 

fc
2.

6:
1

1.
6:

1
P

ub
lix

 S
id

e 
an

d 
R

ea
r

5.
4 

fc
11

.2
 fc

2.
8 

fc
R

et
ai

l
4.

1 
fc

10
.3

 fc
0.

4 
fc

25
.8

:1
10

.3
:1

4.
0:

1
1.

9:
1

N
O

TE
: S

U
B

M
IT

 S
IG

N
E

D
 &

 S
E

A
LE

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
A

L 
C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

 F
O

R
P

O
LE

 A
S

S
E

M
B

LY
 F

O
R

 9
0 

M
P

H
 W

IN
D

ZO
N

E
 P

E
R

 A
S

C
E

 7
-0

7.
 S

E
E

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
.

S
C

A
LE

: 
C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

 P
O

LE
 B

A
S

E
 D

E
TA

IL
N

O
N

E

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E

#6
 B

A
R

E
C

U
G

R
O

U
N

D

(6
) #

6 
V

E
R

TS
 W

IT
H

#3
 T

IE
S

 A
T 

12
" O

.C
.

LU
M

IN
A

IR
E

.  
S

E
E

 F
IX

TU
R

E
S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

.

P
O

LE
. S

E
E

 F
IX

TU
R

E
S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

.

H
A

N
D

H
O

LE
.  

(M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
3"

 X
 5

")
A

T 
14

" A
B

O
V

E
 B

A
S

E
 O

F 
P

O
LE

.

45
° 

C
H

A
M

FE
R

2'
-0

"

30'-0" 2'-6" 8'-0"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 L
U

G

G
A

LV
A

N
IZ

E
D

 R
IG

ID
E

LB
O

W
 (T

Y
P

IC
A

L)

H
O

T 
D

IP
P

E
D

 G
A

LV
. S

TE
E

L 
B

O
LT

S
 B

Y
 P

O
LE

 M
FG

.
TA

C
K

 W
E

LD
 N

U
TS

 T
O

 W
A

S
H

E
R

S
 A

N
D

 W
A

S
H

E
R

S
TO

 A
N

C
H

O
R

 P
LA

TE
 A

FT
E

R
 T

IG
H

TE
N

IN
G

 B
O

LT
S

.

(3
) #

3 
TI

E
S

 A
T 

2"
 O

.C
.

6"
 F

R
O

M
 A

T 
TO

P
 O

F
C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

6"3"

A
N

C
H

O
R

 B
O

LT
 C

O
V

E
R

G
R

O
U

T 
B

E
TW

E
E

N
A

N
C

H
O

R
 P

LA
TE

A
N

D
 T

O
P

 O
F 

B
A

S
E

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 4

0 
P

V
C

(T
Y

P
IC

A
L)

5/
8"

 X
 8

' C
O

P
P

E
R

 C
LA

D
G

R
O

U
N

D
 R

O
D

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 H
A

N
D

H
O

LE
 1

1"
X

18
" H

A
N

D
H

O
LE

A
T 

A
LL

 P
O

LE
S

.  
C

O
V

E
R

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 H
E

A
V

Y
D

U
TY

, S
LI

P
 R

E
S

IS
TA

N
T,

 B
O

LT
-O

N
, A

N
D

IN
D

IC
A

TE
 "E

LE
C

TR
IC

" O
N

 C
O

V
E

R
.  

S
E

E
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

 F
O

R
 M

O
D

E
L 

N
U

M
B

E
R

A
N

D
 T

IE
R

 R
A

TI
N

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS
.

S
P

LI
C

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 W
A

TE
R

 T
IG

H
T.

FR
O

M
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

 P
O

LE
TO

 N
E

X
T 

P
O

LE
FR

O
M

 P
R

E
V

IO
U

S
 P

O
LE

O
R

 P
A

N
E

L

R
O

U
N

D
 F

O
R

M
E

D
 2

50
0 

P
.S

.I.
C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

 B
A

S
E

 W
IT

H
S

M
O

O
TH

 F
IN

IS
H

S
C

A
LE

: 
P

H
O

TO
M

E
TR

IC
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
1"

 =
 4

0'
-0

"

N
O

R
TH

A
P

O
L

L
O

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, L

L
C

C
A

-4
48

4-
E

65
44

 U
.S

. H
w

y 
41

 N
or

th
, S

ui
te

 2
09

B
, A

po
llo

 B
ea

ch
, F

L
 3

35
72

P
ho

ne
: 8

13
.9

38
.5

80
3 

/ F
ax

: 8
13

.9
38

.5
80

5
Jo

b 
#

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

01
9 

- A
ll 

ri
gh

ts
 r

es
er

ve
d.

C
O

N
SU

L
T

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

12
10

0



A
P

O
L

L
O

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, L

L
C

C
A

-4
48

4-
E

65
44

 U
.S

. H
w

y 
41

 N
or

th
, S

ui
te

 2
09

B
, A

po
llo

 B
ea

ch
, F

L
 3

35
72

P
ho

ne
: 8

13
.9

38
.5

80
3 

/ F
ax

: 8
13

.9
38

.5
80

5
Jo

b 
#

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

01
9 

- A
ll 

ri
gh

ts
 r

es
er

ve
d.

C
O

N
SU

L
T

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

12
10

0

TY
P

E
: E

13

TY
P

E
S

: S
1 

TH
R

U
 S

5E



A
P

O
L

L
O

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, L

L
C

C
A

-4
48

4-
E

65
44

 U
.S

. H
w

y 
41

 N
or

th
, S

ui
te

 2
09

B
, A

po
llo

 B
ea

ch
, F

L
 3

35
72

P
ho

ne
: 8

13
.9

38
.5

80
3 

/ F
ax

: 8
13

.9
38

.5
80

5
Jo

b 
#

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

01
9 

- A
ll 

ri
gh

ts
 r

es
er

ve
d.

C
O

N
SU

L
T

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

12
10

0

TY
P

E
: S

2E
TY

P
E

:S
2E

TY
P

E
S

: S
1,

 S
1E

, S
3,

 S
4,

 S
5E

TY
P

E
S

: S
1 

TH
R

U
 S

5E



ONLY

ONLY

LIFT

1 
S

TO
R

Y
B

U
IL

D
IN

G

1 
S

TO
R

Y
B

U
IL

D
IN

G

M
O

R
G

A
N

 D
R

IV
E

ROCKY RIDGE ROAD

FF
=4

71
.2

5

FF=473.81

FF=477.96

FF=481.95

FF=485.96

FF
=4

71
.1

1

SI
G

N

IP
F 

B
M

 #
1=

49
3.

86

IP
F 

B
M

 #
2=

49
0.

34

BLDG

G
A

TE

H/
C

H/
C

H/
C

H/
C

SPEED HUMP

SPEED 
HUMP

SPEED HUMP

SPEED
HUMP

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

TR
A

FF
IC

 P
O

LE

1 
S

TO
R

Y
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
C

G
U

A
R

D
 R

A
IL

M
E

TA
L 

LI
D

GRAVEL

PH
ILA

DE
LP

HI
A 

TR
AM

RA
IL

PT
-3

30
 C

OM
PA

CT
OR

BY
 P

UB
LIX

H/
C

H/
C

H/
C

H/
C

H/
C

H/
C

W I L L I A
 M

     J
.     F

 I S
 H

 E R,    J  R.

STATE
     O

F
     A

L
A

BA

MA

No
. 4

28
0

REGIS
TE

R
E

D
       A

R
C

H
IT

ECT



PH
ILA

DE
LP

HI
A 

TR
AM

RA
IL

PT
-3

30
 C

OM
PA

CT
OR

BY
 P

UB
LIX

FI
NI

SH
 F

LO
OR

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
 = 

 46
8.0

0'

3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR3HR

ONLY

ONLY

LIFT

1 
S

TO
R

Y
B

U
IL

D
IN

G

1 
S

TO
R

Y
B

U
IL

D
IN

G

M
O

R
G

A
N

 D
R

IV
E

ROCKY RIDGE ROAD

FF
=4

71
.2

5

FF=473.81

FF=477.96

FF=481.95

FF=485.96

FF
=4

71
.1

1

SI
G

N

IP
F 

B
M

 #
1=

49
3.

86

IP
F 

B
M

 #
2=

49
0.

34

BLDG

G
A

TE

H/
C

H/
C

H/
C

H/
C

SPEED HUMP

SPEED 
HUMP

SPEED HUMP

SPEED
HUMP

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

TR
A

FF
IC

 P
O

LE
(T

Y
P

IC
A

L)

1 
S

TO
R

Y
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
C

G
U

A
R

D
 R

A
IL

M
E

TA
L 

LI
D

GRAVEL

PH
ILA

DE
LP

HI
A 

TR
AM

RA
IL

PT
-3

30
 C

OM
PA

CT
OR

BY
 P

UB
LIX

H/
C

H/
C

H/
C

H/
C

H/
C

H/
C

W I L L I A
 M

     J
.     F

 I S
 H

 E R,    J R.

STATE
     O

F
     A

L
A

BA

MA

No
. 4

28
0

REGIS
TE

R
E

D
       A

R
C

H
IT

ECT



DRB Application 
Page 3 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

APPLICATION

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Representing Attorney/Other Agent 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

 LOCATION: ______________________________________________________ 
Street Address 

 __________________________________________________________________ 
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. 

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST: 

 1. (    ) Preliminary Review 
 2. (    ) Landscape Review 
 3. (    ) Architectural Review 
 5. (    ) Final Review of Materials 
 6. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
IV. PROCESS: 

 1. (    ) New Building 
 2. (    ) Renovation of Existing Building 
 3. (    ) New Landscape Plan 
 4. (    ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan 
 7. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
V. ZONING 

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is                   .
VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT: 

The Church at Liberty Park

12001 Liberty Parkway

Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35242
205.969.1236
roverstreet@libertypark.org

Michael O'Kelley, with O'Kelley Architecture LLC
17 Mt Laurel Avenue

Birmingham, Alabama 35242

205.637.1124 205.238.9334

mokelley@okelleyarchitecture.com

12001 Liberty Parkway (at intersection with South Liberty Road)

Liberty Park

PUD-PR-1



DRB Application 
Page 4 

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly 
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. 

_____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Owner Signature/Date     Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal 
this ______ day of ____________, 20____. 

_________________________________
Notary Public

My commission expires ___________ 
day of _________________, 20______. 

Review Requirements 
The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project 
for review.  The Board will review the three project components at the meeting.  The Board must 
approve all three components before any permit is issued.  A design professional, owner, or 
owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent 
the project to the committee. 

General: Provide fifteen copies plus one 8½” by 11” copy of all drawings or plans required 
below for review.  Drawings must be to scale.  These drawings should be turned 
in with the application. 

1. Architectural Review 
a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking. 
b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and 

protrusions.  Color rendering is preferred.  Roof design must be detailed. 
c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent 

structures, city context, etc. 
2. Landscape Review 

a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces, 
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc. 

b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting, 
window boxes, vines, etc.  Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity, 
and caliper.  Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container 
size.  Differentiate between existing and new landscaping. 

c. Parking lots:  Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage 
designated for landscaping.  Indicate handicapped spaces.  Indicate size of 
parking spaces. 

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas. 
e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions. 

02.27.19




















